

Efstathios Tychalas

Web/Software Developer, Graphic Designer & Video Editor

🕖 INFO

Name Efstathios Tychalas Birth

9 January 1986

Overlap Address

Gandijeva 24/1, Novi Beograd, 11070, Serbia

S Phone

+381 (0)656557224

🞽 Email

stathistychalas86@gmail.com

Skype

live:stathistychalas86

Portfolio

efstathiostychalas.jimdofree.com

SKILLS

WEB DEVELOPING

HTML - CSS - PHP

VIDEO EDITING

MICROSOFT OFFICE

PHOTOSHOP

ILLUSTRATOR

DEDUCATION

Certificate of Proficiency

(08.01.2015)

Hellenic Republic Ministry & Aegean General Directorate of Shipping Maritime Affairs & The Aegean Seafarers Training Directorate Section D'

Field : Seafarer with designated security duties

Certificate

(20.11.2014)

National School Of Life Saving And Fire Fighting Appliances Of Aspropyrgos

Field : Personnel survival techniques Fire prevention and fire fighting

Elementary first aid

Personal Safety and social responsibilities

Certificate Issued Under The Provisions Of(20.11.2014)The International Convention S.T.C.W. 1978 As Amended

Hellenic Republic Ministry Of Shipping & Aegean General Directorate Of Shipping Center Of Futher Education For Master And Mates

Professional Training Certificate

(14.02.2008)

Institute Of Professional Training (I.E.K. Peristeriou, Athens, Greece), Organization of Professional Education Training (O.E.E.K.) Field : Web/Software Developer

Major courses :

- HTML CSS PHP
- Java C/C++ SQL
- Microsoft Office (Word Excel Power Point)

Certificates

I.E.K. Peristeriou, Athens, Greece

Fields :

•	Career Day	(07.06.2007)
•	Education - Development - Employment	(19.04.2007)
•	Computer Assembling	(21.12.2006)

High School Diploma

(02.07.2003)

Loutra Aidhipsou High School, Evvoia, Greece

PROFILE

I am Efstathios Tychalas from Hellas (Greece) and I live in Belgrade of Serbia since 14 September 2017.

I'm married (my wife is from Serbia) and I have a son.

I have a Hellenic driving license.

I studied web/software development in Athens of Greece, in a public college for 2 years and I have knowledge about graphic design, technical customer support and video editing.

I speak 3 languages:

- Hellenic/Greek (Native)

- English (Advanced)

- Serbian (Beginner)

I am a hard-worker with a passion for any new challenge which will grow the field of my experience - knowledge.

I have also good communication and I am very responsible for the timeline of any task.

EXPERIENCE

Sales Manager

(01.02.2021 - ...)

Balkan Cargo (Bulevar Mihajla Pupina 165b/1, Novi Beograd, Serbia) **Fields:** Greek clients.

Freelance Video Editor

(04.01.2019 - 09.04.2019)

OnlyJewels & PebbleMynt (Upwork)

Fields: Video editing (Adobe Premiere Pro 2019 & OpenShot Video Editor)

Web Developer & Graphic Designer & Technical-Customer Support

(03.05.2018 - 31.08.2018)

Von Adelberg (Aleksandra Popovica 5, Zemun, Altina, Serbia)

Fields:

- Websites via "Wordpress" and "Shopify"
- Template for "eBay"
- Photoshop & 3D pictures via "Adobe Photoshop"
- Technical drawings via "CorelDRAW"
- Uploading products on "eBay/Amazon" via "Plentymarkets 7"
- Shooting pictures of products

Wordpress developer

(02.10.2017 - 30.11.2017)

Italian Company (Bulevar Mihajla Pupina, Novi Beograd, Serbia)

Field: Management of existing websites via "Wordpress".

Call Center Seller

(02.05.2015 - 30.06.2015)

Attica Call Center (Athens, Greece)

Field: Electrical devices sales

Waiter

(01.05.2013 - 30.05.2014)

Thermae Sylla Spa & Wellness Hotel (Loutra Aidhipsou, Greece)

Field: A la carte

Experience Certificate

(01.10.2008 - 30.03.2009)

Piraeus Ban (Loutra Aidhipsou, Evvoia, Greece)

Field: Cash desk, Developing (Word, Excel)